

AGENDA

Inner Darling Downs Community Consultative Committee

DATE / TIME

17 September 2019
6pm - 9pm

LOCATION

Pittsworth Function Centre
Hume Street, Pittsworth

CHAIR

- ▶ Bill Armagnacq

MINUTE TAKER

- ▶ Willow Hart

CCC MEMBERS

- ▶ Adrian Beattie, Western Wakka Wakka
- ▶ Chris Joseph, Individual
- ▶ David Taylor, Individual
- ▶ Geoff Penton, Individual
- ▶ Ian Jones, Individual
- ▶ Jennifer Schmidt, Individual
- ▶ John Cameron, Darling Downs Cotton Growers and Cotton Australia
- ▶ Jason Chavasse, Gowrie Junction Progress Association
- ▶ Joy Mingay, Toowoomba Chamber of Commerce
- ▶ Ken Murphy, Individual
- ▶ Kylie Schultz, Individual
- ▶ Lance McManus, Toowoomba and Surat Basin Enterprise
- ▶ Larry Pappin, Inner Downs Inland Rail Action Group
- ▶ Paul Hanlon, Individual
- ▶ Rob Loch, Pittsworth District Landcare Association

GUESTS

- ▶ ARTC Inland Rail
- ▶ FFJV representatives
- ▶ SLR representatives

APOLOGIES

Agenda items

NO.	AGENDA	TOPIC LEADER	TIME
1	Welcome and introduction - Conflicts of interest	Chair	5 minutes
2	Actions arising from previous meeting	Chair	5 minutes
3	Project update	ARTC Inland Rail	30 minutes
4	Groundwater presentation	FFJV	30 minutes
5	Noise modelling methodology presentation	SLR	40 minutes
6	Land resources presentation	FFJV	30 minutes
7	Ecology presentation	FFJV	30 minutes
8	General business	Chair	5 minutes
9	Conclusion and confirmation of actions	Chair	5 minutes

Actions

NO.	ACTIONS	ACTION BY	DUE DATE
1	JCh to provide more information about what they would like included in the field trip	JCh	Ongoing

NO.	ACTIONS	ACTION BY	DUE DATE
2	FK to report back on biosecurity management plan and to keep the CCC across the results of the EIS as they become available. Noise monitoring results to be marked on a map.	ARTC	Ongoing
3	Regional benefits to be added to the agenda when the studies are complete.	ARTC	Ongoing
4	ARTC to advertise call for nominations for vacant committee member position and engage independent consultant to appoint suitable candidate.	ARTC	N/A
5	Chair to circulate information about appointing a proxy if a committee member is unable to attend.	Chair	Completed
6	ARTC to look at the timing of releasing the hydrology information for the EIS.	ARTC	August
7	ARTC to provide more information about how ground water impacts will be assessed, mitigated, timings and distances.	ARTC	August
8	WH to update conflict of interest declaration register.	ARTC	Completed

Preparation for meeting

PLEASE READ

Project update

PLEASE BRING

Nil

ATTACHMENTS

Project update